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From: Mark Trump [MTrump@ccs-inc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 9:14 AM
To: FOIA Resource
Subject: Assistance with Regulations {o Supply Into the Nuclear Sector

{ am seeking information under the Freedom of Information Act and the Privacy Act as appropriate related to
certifications and requirements for vendors to supply products into the nuclear power sector.

My name is Mark Trump

I work at: CCS-inc. located at 105 Industrial Drive, Christiansburg, Virginia, 24073
; . b)(6 ;
‘Nll!;/z ar;ail address is: ‘(n)'\(t:ump@ccs inc.com FOIA/PA REQUEST
' - AN : 2-016C

My phone numbers are: Case No.: &Q b O -
Work (days):  540.382.4234 x123 Date Rec'd: \\ ‘{:\ \ 2
Mobile: (0)(6) ‘ '
Home (nights): Specialist:

Related Case;

Background on CCS and FoxGuard Solutions:

CCS is the supplier of industrial computers, networking equipment and other IT hardware for use on control systems on
power plants and other critical infrastructure. Qur customers include large OEMs that supply control systems and power
generation equipment in the fossil, oil and gas, wind and other energy industries. Following 9/11, we began the
development of security solutions and mitigation strategies for IT related devices that reside on the nation’s critical
infrastructure. In 2009, we formed FoxGuard Solutions, a subsidiary corporation of CCS focused on the delivery of these
security solutions and services.

Since then, we began working with end users and provide security assessment and mitigation strategies including
hardware and software solutions. We have not delivered solutions for use on the safety systems or the reactor side of
nuclear power but are interested in moving in that direction.

Description of Request:

I'm researching to identify the requirements that we must meet that as a supplier of industrial controls and other IT
related equipment used on plants to supply product into the nuclear sector in general. Can you assist by providing the
certifications, clearances, resource and facility requirements must be met to supply product into this sector or a contact
to work with on the same? It is our goal to develop a corporate strategy around the supply of industrial hardware,
services and security mitigation to meet the stringent requirements of the nuclear sector. But first, we must conclusively
understand what organizational and infrastructure changes must be made to deliver solutions into this sector.

i appreciate your assist and ook forward to your reply.
Respectfully,
Mark Trump

Applications Engineer
CCS-inc./FoxGuard Solutions

Mobile: \(b)(ﬁ)
Work: 540.382.4234 x123
e-mail: mtrump@ccs-inc.com

http://www.ccs-inc.com
http://www.foxguardsolutions.com


http:http://www.foxguardsolutions.com
http:http://www.ccs-inc.com
mailto:mtrump@ccs-inc.com
mailto:addressis:mtrump@ccs-inc.com

From: FOIA Resource [mailto:FOIA.Resource@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 7:40 AM

To: Mark Trump

Subject: RE: Assistance with Regulations to Supply Into the Nuclear Sector

Our office received the below request for information. This is not considered a FOIA Request.

In making your request you should be as specific as possible. All FOIA requests must be in writing and, at a minimum,
should contain the following basic elements:

» State that you are seeking access to records under the Freedom of Information Act (or under the Freedom
of Information Act and the Privacy Act).

» Include your name, address, email address (if available), and daytime telephone number (in case we need to
contact you to discuss your request).

» Describe the requested records (or information) as specifically as possible, including individual and company
names (where applicable), as well as the relevant dates, places, events, subjects, and other details.

+ Individuals seeking records about themselves must provide verification of their identity by a signature,
address, date of birth, employee identification number (if any), and one other item of identification such as a copy
of a driver’s license or other document. Persons requesting records pertaining to another individual, in
addition to furnishing verification of identity of the individual, must have the individual's written consent for the
records to be disclosed to them.

» State your willingness to pay the applicable fees, if any, associated with processing your FOIA request. (See
Fees.)

Additional information is available at hitp://www.nrc.govireading-rmffoiaffoia-request. himi#how.

Please resubmit your request.

FOIA/Privacy Section, Information Services Branch, MS: T-5F09
information & Records Services Division, Office of Information Services
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

FOIA Resource@nrc.gov Ph: 301-415-7169 Fax: 301-415-5130

From: Mark Trump [mailto:MTrump@ccs-inc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 1:27 PM

To: FOIA Resource

Subject: Assistance with Regulations to Supply Into the Nuclear Sector

CCS is the supplier of industrial computers, networking equipment and other IT hardware for use on control systems on
power plants and other critical infrastructure. Our customers include large OEMs that supply control systems and power
generation equipment in the fossil, oil and gas, wind and other energy industries. We also work with end users and
provide security assessment and mitigation strategies including hardware and software solutions. We have not delivered
solutions for use on the safety systems or the reactor side of nuclear power but are interested in moving in that
direction.

I'm researching to identify the requirements that we must meet that as a supplier of industrial controls and other IT
related equipment used on plants to supply product into the Nuclear sector in general. Can you assist by providing a
contact to work with on what certifications, clearances, resource and facility requirements must be met to supply
product into this sector? | appreciate your assist and look forward to your reply.
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Mark Trump
bAgplications Engineer

‘( )(6)

540.382.4234 x123
mtrump@ccs-inc.com
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